SEENES S - R RN

fix SRR

ESETe sem iy

8/1/71
HR, PH,

Despite % JP's presence from Friday until last night, I have
completed the two planned N.0. chapters of the final part of Pi, It would
have presented no problem to have exapnaded thése enormapusly. ly notes for the
the second must be three times as extensive as what I write. However, I

have decided to restrict what I'd 2o into severalyam and hope the decision
is the correct .one.

I have a note saying that HR has a clear 8x10 of CE889. I have
cited the cross-habrs picture as published, which is sufficient for my
purposes. But I wonder if in submissioy om upon publication the use of
such a picture would be worthwhile? If there seems to be any possibility,
I'd like to study it to made this decision. If you ave firm in belief that
it should be, considering how long it takes for me to get any response, I'd
appreciate it if you'd lend me this and either replace it at my cost or
allow me to get a copy made here, which, if it serves any purpose, would

provide us with a negative, If I did the latter, I'd probably enlarge the
crucial area.

FH: JNS did some checking on Adm, Kinney. I can't find my notes gnd
I do not recall where I filed what he turned up, I have recollection, Fla.
abd all that, I merely want to include the full neme, etc. If you can find
your copy, would appreciate.

Sincerely,



